
AMO&D Amoco Production Company 
Houston Region 
501 WestLake Park Boulevard 
Post Office Box 3092 
Houston, Texas 77253 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
SANTA FE 

R E Oi|den 
Regional ingmeenng 
Manager 

September 9, 1986 

File: JCA-986.5NM-2140 

Re: HMOCD Case No. 8958 
l-ardship Gas Well Classification 
State FQ Gas Com No. 1 
Section 26, T-23-S, R-34-E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

State of New Mexico 
Energy and Minerals Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attention: R. L. Stamets 

Gentlenen: 

Amoco Production Company respectfully requests that the subject case 
which is scheduled for an Examiner Hearing on September 17, 1986 be 
dismissed. Due to the timely application and granting of an emergency 
hardship classification for this well, large amounts of load fluid 
which were lost to the formation during a packer repair job have now 
been recovered such that remaining reserves are no longer at risk 
upon shutting in the well. This was confirmed by a log-off test 
conducted from August 13 through August 21, 1986. Based upon the 
current producing status of this well and the results of the log-off 
test, continued relief under Division Rule 411 is not required. If 
you h.we any questions concerning this matter, please contact Mr. 
R. P. Zinsmeister at 713/556-2617. 

Very truly yours, 

Division Director 



A / V f O C O Amoco Production Company 
Houston Region 
501 WestLake Park Boulevard 
Post Office Box 3092 
Houston, Texas 77253 

R. E Ogien FEDERAL EXPRESS Regional E igine<~r -g 
Manager 

July 3 ., 1986 

Fi le : JCA-986.511NM-2110 
RECEIVED 

Re: 01 and Gas Docket No. 8958 
Hardship Gas Well Classification 
S :ate "FQ" Gas Com No. 1 
Suction 26, T-23-S, R-34-E 
Antelope Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool 
U;a County, New Mexico 

AUG -- 1Q«6 

State of New Mexico 
Energy and Minerals Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
P. 0. Ilox 2088 

Santa l:e, New Mexico 87501 

Attenton: R. L. Stamets, Director 

Gentlenen: 
Amoco Production Company respectfully requests that a continuance 
be granted for the subject cause which is currently docketed for an 
Examiner hearing on August 6, 1986. The subject well was granted 
a 90 day emergency hardship gas well classification which expires 
September 3, 1986. Amoco requests this continuance so that additional 
data may be gathered during this period to support our case. 

Since the granting of the emergency hardship status, Amoco has 
diligently produced the well in an attempt to clean up formation damage 
associated with an earlier well repair. To date, the well has not 
responded, thus a witnessed log-off test in compliance with the hardship 
gas rule requirements appears to be warranted. We are currently in 
the process of coordinating this test with the NMOCD District staff 
and notifying the affected offset operators. Following the test, 
we intend to monitor the well's ability to return to production 
follow ng shut-in. With your concurrence we would appreciate a mid 
to late September hearing date to allow sufficient time to conclude 
and interpret all the tests. If you have any questions concerning 
this application, please contact Mr. R. P. Zinsmeister, Regulatory 
Affairs Engineer, at 713/556-2617. 

Very truly yours, 



STATE CF NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE ^ C U ^ ^ ^ 

Ju ly 3, 1 985 =CST CF̂ CE =cx-gsc 
HCB65 \E A/ MEV'CQ EE^aO 

393-5*61 

A.HDCo\Preduction Company 
P.D. B\x 68 
ncobs, NM 88240 

Attn: Mr. Frank A. Seidel 

Re: Hardship Gas Well Classification A yi/i L . . % 
State FQ Gas Com ?1 -N " J • / ^ ^ ^ 
Sec. 26, T23S, R34E 

Geitlemen: 

As requested in your application dated June 23, 1986, the subject 
well is being granted an emergency hardship gas well classification 
for a period not to exceed 60 days in accordance with Division 
Rule 411. 

Ve-"y truly yours, 

0 1 . CONSERVATION DIVISION 

^tf^;C'-1tftf'& 
/ " tf tf 
/JeTy Sexton 
'-'Supervisor, District I 

ed 

cc: El Paso Natural Gas Company 
P.O. Box 1492 
El Paso, TX 79978 
At tn : Ray McClure 

Hr. R. L. Stamets, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2088 


